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| have researched the paper archives on your 2 questions relating to the history of footpath 28.;
1) any information on a DMMO application in 1999
2) any information on 2014 correspondence from West Lancashire Ramblers

1) There is no reference to Footpath 28 in the 1999 Minutes.

There is a reference in May 1999 Minutes

"Footpath 21

Intention to hold a public enquiry was noted. A date is now awaited"

| believe this may have been a mistake in the minutes "Footpath 21" is from Harkers Farm to Hill Bridge whereas
Footpath 28 is from Harker's Farm to Rosemary Lane. ( as described in a 1990 listing of Halsall footpaths) .

No further updates in 1999 minutes on Footpath 21 or a public enquiry.

There are no other papers retained from 1999.

2) There is no reference to any correspondence on Footpaths in the 2014 Minutes

In the format of that time it could have been listed under Correspondence Received, a single line entry in the Parish
Clerk's Report, a subsidiary report document, but the Parish Clerk's reports have not been retained for every month's
minutes. It was not added as an agenda item to any meeting in 2014.

Sorry | could not be of any further assistance.
regards,

Chris Pyne
Clerk to Halsall Parish Council
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